

# PSRES PTO Board Meeting

## Meeting Minutes

8/16/2021 at 7PM via Teams

Present: Allison H, Gerry, Betheny L, Chris S, Brittney G, Valerie P, Lisa B, Nora M, Jody



Next meeting: August 30 at 6PM

### Discussions:

Purpose: Allison: We are Parent Teacher Organization, no Fee. Our goal is to make sure we support school and staff as best as we can. All officers are here this year as were last.

Meetings: Allison: Going forward, meetings ok first Monday of month at 6. Schedule: 8/30, 10/4, 11/4, 12/6, 1/10, 2/7, 3/7, 4/4, 5/2, 6/6

Budget/Revenue: Allison: Our budget is not where we need it to be. Our goal is to have all PTO sponsored events to run. Funds available in bank \$4500; need this to pay for insurance and Boosterthon t-shirts.

County updates: Allison: We are waiting for what we can do, allowed on campus due to appointment. Chris S: Ok to sell at Open House; ok for Student Support Services. Parents not allowed in building yet, possibly come to front office to drop off.

Volunteer/Fundraising: Allison: Working with Jody to assist with opportunities, JM Band works in PNC Concessions. Other options are Cannon Ballers, football, Charlotte Knights, 49ers. Gerry: Will send contact info for UNCC. Allison: Donation/tax deductible, sponsorship levels; raffle or 50/50, spirit rock reservations, PayPal, Venmo.

Family Fun night: Brittney: Texas Roadhouse confirmed through 2022; schedule: 9/2, 10/7, 11/4, 12/2, 1/6, 2/3, 3/3, 4/7, 5/5, 6/2, 7/7.

Communications: Chris S: No limitations on sending papers home. Allison: What is best method for communication? Valerie: Email or Facebook. Chris: Will be sending principals post to teachers for distribution on Friday. Will need PTO info before Thursday. Would like quarterly newsletter or color strip flyer or sticker. Allison: Want to send out info for all our events, need QR code to scan or 1/2-page document.

Open House/Spirit Wear: Allison: Need box of water bottles. Chris: Will provide from closet. Allison: Plan to meet at school to setup and have items for sale/table at 3-3:15. Theme is Run to Win

Curriculum Night: Thursday Sept 23; can do PTO tent; will be outside.

Boosterthon: Allison: Sent email and will setup call for store/design. We need t-shirt sizes. Valerie: will get info and send.